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DATE: 
TO: 

FROM: 
RE: 

April 27, 2001 
Tommy Williams, Division of Regulatory Oversight 
Kim Pena, Division of Legal Services 
Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting %-PA- 
Docket No. 010203-TP - Request for approval of inhouse corporation 
reorganization whereby ALEC Certificate No. 761 I and AAV Certificate No. 
7612 will be transferred and name changed from Enron Broadband Services, 
Inc. to Enron Telecommunications, Inc., both subsidiaries of Enron 
Corporation. 

X 

X 

cc: 

The action checked below has been taken in the referenced case. 

Pursuant to letter dated 4/13/01, from Enron (Pellegrini) requesting amendatory 
order be issued stating Enron Telecommunications, Inc., is subsidiary of Enron 
Broadband Services, Inc. and Enron Broadband is subsidiary of Enron 
Corporation, the docket has been reopened and placed in active status for 
disposition. 

In accordance with advice from RGONVilliams, CMS has been updated to reflect 
Staff Recommendation 5/3/01 ; Agenda 5/15/01 ; Order 6/4/01. 
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